
Pre-Bid Meeting Minutes  
Letting Date: December 2, 2016 
ABC project  
Completion Date: August 2017  
 
Reminders:   

• Must be Prequalified, you have a 90 day grace period  
• Must submit Bid Authorization 

Addendum sent on Friday, November 18, 2016:   

• Add barrier rail  

Utility Impacts:  

AT&T  

• AT&T will take the asbestos pipes  
• AT&T can pull their line 3 ft. above the decking and suspend the line until work begins on the 

sidewalk.   
• AT&T will abate the asbestos with a subcontractor.  A box will be built for the line to enclose it 

while construction is underway.   
• AT&T will have to phase their work before the Contractor can begin.   

MTEMC 

• MTEMC will de-energize their lines and temporarily relocate during construction.   
• MTEMC will need a lead time of 1 week.  Once the Contractor is known, MTEMC will coordinate 

the work prior.   

Project Details:   

• 36 panels per phase, 3 span bridge  
• Once old deck is removed, the seismic dowels will have to placed  
• Adding abutment blocks and scheming the beams  
• 3 precast holes per block  

City of Smyrna Details  

• Smyrna Detail: Custom Proposed Parapet Rail  
• Inlayed Text Details:  “Smyrna Depot District”  2 ft. 6 inch seal to emboss into the concrete:  to 

be purchased by the City of Smyrna 
• Is the lettering 1 inch?  Yes   
• Will the whole thing be embossed?  Yes  



Additional Questions:   

• Bell and Associates - Can this be completed in 2 weekends or will more work be going on other 
than 2 weekends?  The overhang will have to in place, so the work cannot be completed in two 
weekends.   
 

• How long can the electric line be de-energized?   Utilities will coordinate to determine the 
answer to this question.   
 

• Comment:  Comcast also has a line in the way. 
   

• Is there any way to temporarily support the AT&T lines?  AT&T will work with the Contractor to 
temporarily move lines out of the way.   
 

• What is the timeframe for a weekend closure? 8:00 PM Friday – 6:00 AM Monday   
 

• What is our estimate in time for phase 1 traffic control to be in place?  Should take until 
midnight the first night.  Striping may take a longer time.  
 

• Any special events scheduled in Smyrna?  Not at that time. But the normal special events from 
TDOT will still apply.   
 

• Have you specified a deflection?  See sheets 123-27 and 28  

 

 


